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CELEBRATING OVER 80 YEARS  

 

MARK L. FREED 

MLF@curtinheefner.com 

 

       July 25, 2018 

 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Esquire  

Secretary  

PA Public Utility Commission 

400 North Street, Filing Room 

P.O. Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA  17105-3265 

 

 Re: Pennsylvania State Senator Andrew E. Dinniman v. Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. 

  Docket Nos. C-2018-3001451 and P-2018-3001453 

  STATE SENATOR ANDREW E. DINNIMAN RESPONSE TO SUNOCO 

PIPELINE, L.P.’S JULY 18, 2018 LETTER AND AFFIDAVIT 

 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

 This firm represents Senator Andrew E. Dinniman in the above-referenced matters.  We 

are in receipt of Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.’s July 18, 2018 letter to the Commission attempting to 

“clarify and supplement the submission made on July 3, 2018.” 

 

 In its Opinion and Order issued on June 15, 2018, the Commission required that, prior to 

commencing construction of Mariner East 2 and 2X in West Whiteland Township, “Sunoco 

Pipeline L.P. shall file a verification or affidavit that the Department of Environmental Protection 

has issued the appropriate permission for continued construction of Mariner East 2 and Mariner 

East 2X in West Whiteland Township when it is granted.” June 15, 2018 Order, ¶ 7.  Despite this 

clear instruction, Sunoco now asks the Commission to allow construction in West Whiteland 

Township despite the fact that none of the Department of Environmental Protection (“DEP”) 

approvals contemplated by the Commission’s Order have been issued.  The circumstances in West 

Whiteland Township have changed significantly since DEP initially issued authorization for the 

project in February of 2017.  DEP must be given the time to fully evaluate the present conditions 

in West Whiteland Township.  Furthermore, Sunoco has not obtained required approvals from the 

Delaware River Basin Commission, which has required that “[a]ny proposed change from an HDD 

to an alternative crossing method requires the written approval of the Executive Director prior to 

initiating construction of the alternative.”  DRBC Docket No. D-2015-018-1 Decision, ¶f. 
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In addition, as more fully discussed in Senator Dinniman’s July 2, 2018 letter to the 

Commission, Sunoco has failed to submit the necessary protocols, plans and training curriculum 

required by Paragraph 6 of the Order that “establish[] adequate evidence of practices for public 

safety protection in order for the Commission to determine whether construction can safely restart 

on the ME2 and ME2X pipelines in West Whiteland Township.” July 15, 2018 Opinion at 48. 

 

Accordingly, Sunoco’s request to commence construction of Mariner East 2 and Mariner 

East 2X in West Whiteland Township must be denied. 

 

 

Very truly yours,  

        
       Mark L. Freed 

       For CURTIN & HEEFNER LLP 

 

Enclosure 

cc: Honorable Elizabeth Barnes (via email at ebarnes@pa.gov) 

Bert Marinko, Office of Special Assistants (via email at rmarinko@pa.gov) 

Certificate of Service 
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BEFORE THE 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

 

_____________________________________ 

 

PENNSYLVANIA STATE SENATOR 

ANDREW E. DINNIMAN, 

 

Complainant, 

 

v.  

 

SUNOCO PIPELINE, L.P., 

 

Respondent. 

_____________________________________ 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

 I hereby certify that I have, on this date, served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

on the following: 

Via electronic service 

 

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire 

Kevin J. McKeon, Esquire 

Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire 

Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak LLP 

100 North Tenth Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17101 

tjsniscak@hmslegal.com 

kjmckeon@hmslegal.com 

wesnyder@hmslegal.com 

 

Robert Fox, Esquire  

Neil Witkes, Esquire  

Diana A. Silva, Esquire 

Manko, Gold, Katcher & Fox, LLP  

401 City Avenue, Suite 901  

Bala Cynwyd, PA  19004  

rfox@mankogold.com 

nwitkes@mankogold.com 

dsilva@mankogold.com 

 

 

Kathryn Urbanowicz, Esquire  

Clean Air Council  

135 South 19th Street, Suite 300 

Philadelphia, PA  19103 

kurbanowicz@cleanair.org 

 

Virginia Marcille-Kerslake 

103 Shoen Road  

Exton, PA  19341 

VKerslake@gmail.com 

 

Robert L. Byer, Esquire 

Leah A. Mintz, Esquire 

Duane Morris LLP 

600 Grant Street, Suite 5010 

Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

rlbyer@duanemorris.com 

lmintz@duanemorris.com 
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Rich Raiders, Esquire 

Raiders Law 

321 East Main Street 

Annville, PA  17003 

rich@raiderslaw.com 

 

Vincent M. Pompo, Esquire 

Alex J. Baumler, Esquire 

Lamb Mcerlane PC 

24 East Market St., Box 565 

West Chester, PA 19382-0565 

vpompo@lambmcerlane.com 

abaumler@lambmcerlane.com 

 

Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire 

Garrett P. Lent, Esquire 

Post & Schell PC 

17 North Second Street 

12th Floor 

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 

akanagy@postschell.com 

glent@postschell.com 

 

Erin Mcdowell, Esquire 

Range Resources –  

Appalachia LLC 

3000 Town Center Boulevard 

Canonsburg, PA  15317 
 

 

  

CURTIN & HEEFNER LLP 

By:   

 
Date: July 25, 2018          

Mark L. Freed 

PA ID No. 63860 

Joanna A. Waldron 

PA ID No. 84768 

Doylestown Commerce Center 

2005 South Easton Road, Suite 100 

Doylestown, PA 18901 

Tel.: 267-898-0570 

mlf@curtinheefner.com 

jaw@curtinheefner.com 

 


